
 

 

 

         Bids and Awards Committee 

 
BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

  

Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration of Active Directory License  

 and Related Components 

 

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following clarifications:  

 

SEC Requirement Clarification 
1. Technical Specification: VII-

Project Description. Line 1- Page 
58 
 
Q:  Physical or the Virtual Server? 
 

 

 

 
- Per End-user requirement, it should be 

physical server with virtual environment.  

 

2. Technical Specification: VII-
Project Description. Line 7, 
General Requirement- Page 62 
 
Q: Principal implementer will be the 
winning bidder? Or the principal 
that offers the solutions? 

 
 

- Per End-user, CISSP cert should be on the 
technical of the principal (virtualization 
solution to be offered). 

3. Technical Specification: VII-
Project Description. Line 4, 
Server Features- Page 59 
 

Q: Do the winning bidder needs 
unlimited license for those VM’s 

 

 
 
 
 

- YES, as long as the VM host hardware can 
accommodate the VMs  

4. Bidding Documents, under Bid 
Price Schedule - page 83 

 
Q: Is it monthly or one-time payment?  

 
 

 

 

- One-time payment upon full acceptance of 

the project. 

 

5. Bidding Documents. General 
requirements, item 7 

Q: Can we delete the "The project 

implementer from principal must be 

Certified Information Systems Security 

Professional (CISSP) certified" or can 

we just make it "Manufacturer certified 

 
 
 

- No, to ensure the quality of project 
implementation. 

 



engineer or equivalent to conduct 

Security Solutions"?  

Q: Are the two servers will only be 

implemented on the same location? 

 

- Yes, both servers will only be implemented 
on the same location.  

Q: Are the 10 pilot users and 40 users 

that are need to join in the domain are 
all in the main office? 

 

- Yes, the 10 pilot users and 40 users that 
are need to join in the domain are all in the 
Main Office. 

  

Q: Who will give the details need for the 

configuration (network requirements, 

DNS Entries, DHCP Zones etc.) 

- SEC IT Group 

6. Technical Specification: VII-
Project Description. Line 2, 
Active Directory - Page 58 
 
Q: Do the winning bidder needs to 
have an existing Active Directory in 
Extension Offices and Sattelites? 

 
 
 
 

- Per End-User, the Extension and Satellite 
Offices do not have an Active Directory but 
they can join through the Multi-Protocol 
Label Switching (MPLS). 
 
Extension Offices: 
 
1. Bacolod-  Units 10 & 11, Redkey Real 

Estate, P Hernaez St Ext, Bacolod, 6100 
Negros Occidental 

2. Baguio-  3rd Floor, Newtown plaza 
building corner Leonard Wood Road No. 
42, Claro M. Recto St, Baguio, 2600 
Benguet 

3. Cebu-  V Rama Ave, Cebu City, 6000 
Cebu 

4. Davao-  Amya 3 Building, 3rd Flr, 
Quimpo Blvd, Talomo, Davao City, 
Davao del Sur 

5. Cagayan-  Cagayan de Oro National 
Hwy, Cagayan de Oro, Misamis Oriental 

6. Ilo-ilo-  SEC Bldg., Gen. Hughes St., 
Iloilo City, Iloilo 

7. Legaspi-  Beside Avon and in front of 
St. Agnes' Academy , 50meter walk 
from Landbank, Chiniel Building, 4500 
Rizal St, Legazpi Port District, Legazpi 
City, Albay 

8. Tarlac-  2nd Floor, Legislative 
Building, Hilario Street, Tarlac City 

9. Zamboanga-   2nd Floor JV Building, 
San Jose Panigayan Street, Zamboanga 
City, Zamboanga del Sur 
 

 



Satellite Offices:  
 
1.  SM Manila-  San Marcelino St, Ermita, 

Manila, 1000 Metro Manila 
2. SM North- SM City North Edsa North 

Avenue corner, Epifanio de los Santos 
Ave, Quezon City, 1100 Metro Manila 

3. Robinson Galleria-  Ortigas Ave, 
Ortigas Center, Quezon City, Metro 
Manila 

4. SM Mall of Asia-  G/F Main Mall SM 
Central Business. 

5. Ali Mall - Cubao Quezon City 
6. Muntinlupa-  Alabang, Muntinlupa, 

Metro Manila 

 

 

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document. 
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